
City of Takoma Park 
 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 

31 Oswego Avenue 

Telephone:  301-891-7633 Silver Spring, MD 20910 

May 20, 2021 

 

   Ms. Roz Grigsby Community Development Manager 
City of Takoma Park 

7500 Maple Avenue 

Takoma Park, MD 20912 

 
RE: Stormwater Management Concept Approval Application No. SWC-12-

02-20 New Avenue Bikeway, Section B Southbound MD 650 

 
Dear Ms. Grigsby: 

 
The referenced Stormwater Management Concept No. SWC-10-26-20 re-submitted on December 2, 

2020, based on 30% plans has been reviewed and approved. This approval and subsequent permit are 

contingent upon the following items: 

 
1. Approval of the tree protection plan within the LOD by City of Takoma Park Urban Forest 

Manager prior to finalization of the plans. 

 

 
2. Approved sediment and erosion control plans from DPS Montgomery County. 

 

 
Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at 301-891-7620 or email at 

allk@takomaparkmd.gov. 

 
Sincerely yours, 

 
Ali Khalilian, P.E. 
City Engineer 
 
 
cc: Robert Gillespie, P.E. RK&K 

700 E. Pratt Street, Suite 500 

Baltimore, MD 21202 
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